Cheryl Robinson, Chair* David Rowley, Vice Chair * Jeffrey Lord, Treasurer * Tom Armao, Secretary
Craig Gelbsman * Patricia Kennedy * Andrew Marietta * James Seward

Jody Zakrevsky, CEO * Joseph Scott, Bond Counsel * Kurt Schulte, Counsel * Meaghan Marino, Dir. of Finance and Administration *
Tammy Graves, Marketing Coordinator * Nasim Vargha, Administrative Assistant

The Mission of Otsego Now is to transform Otsego County’s economy so that it can provide a prosperous livelihood for all its
residents by attracting and retaining business investment from established and growing firms that will bring high-paying skilled
jobs to our community.

OCCRC BOARD AGENDA
THURSDAY, MARCH 28™, 2024

e RoOLL CALL
e CHAIR’S REMARKS
e APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES
o February 22™ OCCRC Board Meeting Minutes
e NEW AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS

o PARIS Reporting: Annual Report, Procurement Report, Investment Report
o 2023 Financial Audit Approval

e EXECUTIVE SESSION (IF NEEDED)

e  ADJOURNMENT






OTSEGO COUNTY CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION
FEBRUARY 22", 2024

MEETING MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER

Chair, C. Robinson called to order the meeting of the OCCRC at 8:37am. M. Marino conducted roll call
and determined there was a quorum. Voting members present included'

Cheryl Robinson David Rowley
Jeffrey Lord Tom Armao jj
Patricia Kennedy Andrew Marletta

James Seward (v)
Absent Board Member(s): Craig Gelbsman

Also, in attendance:

STAFF
Jody Zakrevsky CEO

Nasim Vargha, Adnnmstratlve Asslstant
Kurt Schulte, Agen ) ounsel (\J] S

(v) — virtual

C. Robinson maved 1mmed1ate1y :mto the agenda

MEETING MINUTES

C. Robinson presented the meetmg xmnutes from the December 28™ OCCRC board meeting. Board
members were given a copy of the: mlnutes prior to the meeting for review.

D. Rowley made a motion to approve the meeting minutes. The motion was seconded by T. Armao, and
approved by the remaining members present.

BILLS TO BE PAID

There were no bills to be paid at this meeting.



COMMITTEE REPORTS

% Audit & Finance — The Audit & Finance Committee meeting was held on February 8%, 2024.
Please refer to the February 22°* COIDA board meeting minutes for a summary of the joint
COIDA/OCCRC Audit & Finance Committee meeting.

% Governance Committee — The Governance Committee meeting was held on January 11%, 2024.
% Projects Committee — The Projects Committee meeting was held on February 8", 2024. Please refer

to the February 22" COIDA board meeting minutes for a summary of the joint COIDA/OCCRC
Projects Committee meeting.

NEW BUSINESS / UNFINISHED BUSINESS

There was no New/Unfinished Business for this;tx}‘ieedng.
RESOLUTIONS
There were no Resolutions for this,’meeting.
EXECUTIVE SESSION E |
J. Lord made a motlon to enter execuuve sessiod Wxth board olembers only, under the Pubhc

personnel and salary D Rowley seconded the motlon and 1t 'was approved by all board members
present. The board entered executlve session a,t 8 40am.

action taken The motlon Was seconded by J. Lord and approved by the remaining members
present. W e

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further busmess to discuss D. Rowley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at
9:06am.
UPCOMING MEETING SCHEDULE

e COIDA/OCCRC Audit & Finance Committee Meeting / Projects Committee Meeting — March
14™, 2024

e COIDA/OCCRC Board Meeting — March 28™, 2024



*All meetings are held at the Otsego Now offices at 189 Main Street, Oneonta. NY. 13820, unless
otherwise specified.







$Z jo | ebed

/stiodel
-pUB-SILAWNI0P/OI000-PUE-EPI-BUI-IN0OGE/W0D mouohas)o//:sdyy 141 84} epinoid puB Jyd JO B-pZgg uoioes Ag pasnbas se ‘Jodas uewsinsesi s AIoUINY sy yoeRy
VIN ON ¢ pousd buniodal ey} Buunp pajdope pue pasiAal usaq Jualualels uoissiw S,AQUoyINY au) seH
JUOISSIUIf0ID00-PUB-BPI-8L1-IN0GE/ W00 Mouobesio//: sdny SBA ZOUSUaM JfeL]} O} JUBLWSIE}S LUOISSIL JIBL pajsod Ajuowyiny au) sey
Aousby wswidopaa( feusnpu) obesig jo AAuno) SBA ¢ ROUSDE JUBLILUIBAOD 18UJ0UE AQ POAOIALIB OS|E JEe1s AJuoyiny AUE a1y
/syodal
~PUB-SILBWINDOP/21000-PpUE-BPi-aYI-Noge /oo mouobesioy: sdiy SOA Jueyd uoneziuebio ue aaey AjLuoyiny ay) seo( ‘G
YIN ON JALoUINY 8y} 0} saviAles Jipne-uou apiacid Jo)ipne juepuadapul 8y seoq v
&d 10 (p)208¢ Uondes
Y/IN SO UNM aouepiodoe up sieak any ise| ayy ul pabueyd wuy jipne Juspuadepul ay) Joj Jaupied jpne pes| ay) seH e
/syodals ¢ SIOLUOD {euiajul
~PUB-SJUBWNOOP/2I200-PpUB-BPI-ayl-INoge/uw oo mouobasioy: sdny SSA S} JO SSBUBAIDBYR By} JO JuBLISSAsSE ue aiedald ALoIny ay) pIp “Tvd 1o (6)008Z uonoes Aq paimnbel sy A
ISYEEEY & W d J0 0082 uonoas Aq palinbal
~pUE-SJUBWINJ0P/II000-PpUR-EPI-aU)-noge 0o’ mouobasio// sdny SSA se pouad Bupodel ey} Joj sjusuysyduioooe pue suoijeiado uo podsi jenuue sy pasedaid fuoyiny sy} seH )
(siqeonddy J1} in asuodsay

VIN 8ieQ payien
CELLINGNSNN sngg
Y202/S2/e0

‘aje@ uny

€202z/1e/21 Buipu3 Jes jeosidy

uonelodio) s0inosay erden Aunod 0Basio o) poday [enuuy




§Z j0 Z obed

ON ¢ Seakojdwa jje Buiuianob Aoljod uonesuadwios jeuonippe/jeuonyipuod e pajdope pieoq auj) seH ‘g1
VIN SBA ¢ SI0BAQUOS UoIUN JO 8ako|duis yiim SOUEPIODOE U] apeul AJUoUINY oy A pied uojesuaduiod Sep Gl
VIN SO ¢ Po1BIdWOD pIB0q BY] JO UOIIBNIEAS SOUBLLLIOHOG B SEAA ‘Yl
£V d 10 (€£)GZ37 UOHOaS UM B0UBpIoIdR
YIN SOA U] SULIO 8INSO[OSIP {BIDUBUY WGNS 0) pasnbal yejs pue 'sisdyjo ‘siaquisui pieog sAlLoyny ay) aiy K
&vd 10 (G)pzge uooes uim
YN SOA SOUBPJODOR Ul JBIS DU SIBqLUSWE DIEOg O} IpalD Jo uoisuae ay; Bugiyosd Aoijod e pajdope pieog ey} seHq A
VIN SOA slaquiayy pieogd Jo UONEDJIULIBpU| PUE ssueja
YIN S8A UORODI0. IBMOIGBNSIUM
VIN S8A adUBpUSYY pue Bl
YIN SSA uojiesusduioy) pue Alejeg
¢ TVd J0 (1)yZ82 uonosg im souepiodde Ui Bupmolioj sy} Joj safoijod pejydope pieog 8y} seH i3
&vd
VIN SOA 10 (1)pZgz UoHLaS UM @ouBpIoovE U) Juawebeuew pue 0T o JO WDISIBAC 1084p BJN0S8Xe PIeoy By} S80(] Ol
YIN S8 2 sjonuod Juswisbeueul pue jepueuy jo uchejusuajd s, AJLUOLINY By JOHLOW PUB MalAal peog ey} seoq "8
/s10dal
-pUB-SIUBWINJ0P/DI000-PpUE-EPI-ay}-Inoge /uiod mouobes)o/y sdny SOA SHElS pue siaquisul pieog Joj SOIUIe JO apoo e pejdope pieog ey} SeH ‘8
/suodal
-PUB-SJUSWINDOP/OI020-PUE-BPI-8uF-inoge uiod mouoBesioy/sdiy S84 £HIBIS DU SISgLUBUI PJeOY O} S|gBlIEAR WAL SpEW pue SMejAq pajdope pieog oy) SeH )
/sbunaatiifoiodo-pue-epi-ayi-Inoqe/wod mouobasioyy:sdny TEBA |2051] PBlaAnd oy} BULIND play SDURSeWl eajHLILIOD pUE pIeog Byl JO Sajnuil e} 0} JUl 14N € 8piAdld g
VIN STA vd 10 (215287 U0ROSS JO sjuswalinbal eouspuadspul ey} jesiu pJecg sy} jo Auolew sy seoq G
/seaiwwoo/sbupesw /01000 (paysngeiss ajep ay)
-pue-epl-oynoge oo mouobesio/ sdiy pue 821D du] JO awWeU 8y} Buipnjoul) punoj 8g UBD SEBJJIWOD PIEOE JO 11| B S18UM YUll THN € 9pIAvld R
VIN SOA ¢ IVd 10 (8)pZ8Z LORDSS LJim 92UBPIOIOE Ul SONIWLLOYD SoUBLLY B Paysiiqeise pleog au) seH '€
VIN SOA ¢ IVd 10 (P)b282 Uoiosg Ulim aaUBp.00dE U] S9jliWLIOD JpNY Uk paysijge)se pjeog auy) seH 4
VIN SOA & TVd 10 (2)pZ8¢ UOHIO8S UM S0UBDICII. Ul 8811ILILLICYD SOUBLISADL) B PaYsIqe)sa pieog au) seH b
(Siq8511ddy 3i) 1un asuodsay uopsandy
JU] GOUEUIOA
V/N e pagiued £202/16/2) Buipum Jes [eosid
Q3 LLINGNSNN smels
$Z02/SZIE0 gjec) uny uopelodion) acinosay [elides Aunos obesi( Jo} wodey jenuuy

A ACH IR S




6Z J0 ¢ ebed

V/N 8jeq psyiusd

Q3 LLINBNSNN
¥202/52/80

snels
2R uny

ON opPyO-X3 awep asubisaq
L UO}IS0d Jusliitiianon) jedidiuniy
pajujoddy o pajosj3 ue pjoH osje Laaubisag e
sas | soublseg/equisy pieog ey} seoQ pejutoddy Jsqusy pieog ay) seH
LUORISOd JUBLILIBACT) 31818
pejujoddy 10 pajoslg ue pjoH oste
oN | ooubisegiequisy pieog ) seoQ UL
¢YZ8T UOROAS o Juswiaiinbay
SOA Bujuea) yum payduton AILOYINY 3O ainsesid sjeq uonesdxy uus]
LAng Aseponpiy
jo juswebpsmowoy 8y paubig
S8A aaubisa(y/iequialy pieog auj seq L0272/ ajeg Hejg uual
VIN Zojeuag Aq pauuiyuod Aq pajeubisaq Jteys ‘sod §
12907 kg pajujoddy ON pieog 3y} o sreyy
12007 Ag pojeuiuioN Sieln) ‘uewsqRo sweN
oBIO-X3 awepN saubiseq
UOH]ISO4 JUBUILIBA0S) [edIDiUN)
pajuoddy Jo pejosiy ue pjoy osie ieaubisag e
ON saublsagiequap pieog sy ssoQ pojujoddy Jaquisiy pieog sy} seH
ZUONISO] JUSLUILIBA0E) 93BIS
pajuloddy Jo pa)oay ue pjoH osie
oN | esuBisagiequispy pirog oy saoQ apiL
2¥Z8Z uopdeg Jo Juswaijnbey
SOA Bujutes] yym pandwon Apiouiny jo ainseaid ajeq uonesdxy uu9)
Lhing Asetonpid
40 JusweBpapmowyoy ay paublg
S8 soubisag/ieqiuep pieog ay) sey 1102/12/6 ajeq Jejg uusy
YIN Jajeusg Aq paunyuo) Kg pajeubisaq ey ‘sak jj
18207 Ag pojujoddy ON pieog ayj jo JeyH
200 Ag psjeupioN SBLIOY | ‘OBULY awieN
BUS[T 510615010 JO pIgey

£202/18/Z1 Buipuz] jea (eosiy

uopelodio) aoinosay jejiden Aunod obas)o Jo} poday lenuuy

. RAATHRERATS LS OB E LB BERE - SRR TR e

By TREpOR

i o W




6Z jo vy ebed

OIO-X3

aweN aaubjsaq

¢ UORNISO4 Juswuuianos jedidjuniy
pajujoddy 10 pajoalg ue pjoy osie

tosubisage

oN | eeuBisequequap pieog aul s80( pajujoddy saquialy pieog oy} seH
ZUOHISOd JUBWILLIDA0S) d)els
pajujoddy 10 pajod|y ue pjoyH osje
oN | osubiseguequen pieog sy} seoq SRIL
$¥Z8z uonoag jo Juswaimnbay
SOA Bupues], yim pajdwon Auoyiny jo ainsesid ajeq uopnesidxy uus}
ZRing Areponpyy
$0 Juawabpajmownoy oyj paubig
SBA aaubjsag/iequiay pieog ay) sey LL02/L2/8 aje( pelg uua]
VIN 29jeusg Aq paulyuod Aq pajeubisaq ieys ‘ssh ji
{8007 Ag pajujoddy ON pieog au} jo Jleys
feoo Ag pejeujwioN epled ‘Apsuuay sweN
o194 O-X3 awen ssubjseqg
ZUO[ISO4 JUBIUIBAOS Jedpojunpy
pajuioddy Jo pejoam ue pioH osie ¢asubisaqg e
oN aaubisag/iaquisy pieog ay) saoQ pajutoddy Jaquusiy pieog 3yl seH
JUORISO JUSURLIBADS) ajBlS
pajutoddy 10 pajoe|3 ue PioH ose
oN | eeuBisequaquie pieod au) seoQq L
29287 uon9g 30 JuswLANbay
S84 Bupujelf yim pagduiod €202/51/90 aje() uonesdx3g uLue L
¢Aing Aeponpi
30 JuswiaBpamowyoy ays paubis
San saubisaq/iaquial pleog ayj seH L10Z/12/6 ajeq Uejg uLa)
VIN ¢ajeuag Aq pauuyuod pieog AG paosiy Kq pajeuBisaq) Jey? ‘sok ji
feco Ag pajujoddy SOA pieog au} Jo ey
1200 Ag pojeujuwioN yor ‘Jeulkor aweN

VIN ‘8jeQ payive)

G3LLINGNSNN
y2oz/se/en

sneis
ejeq uny

£20z/Lefz L (Buipug JesA [edsty

uonelodion e0inosay feyde)n Aunoy ofesi( Joj Hodey jenuuy

AARSDRREEA R L SR EETE LT LY B T




§Z jo G abed

CIPIO-X3

awep asubisaq

UOIIISO4 JuaUIlIBACY jedidjunpy
pajuoddy 10 pajosiy ue pioH osie

loauBisag e

ON sauBisaqguaquiap] pieog ay) ssog pajutoddy Jequisy pieog 8y} seH
LUORISO JUBWILIBAOCS) 818}
pejujoddy Jo p3josiy ue pjoH osie
oN | ooubiseg/iequiap pieog ayj s90Q L
$pZ8Z Uo}dag J0 yuswalnbay
SBA Bujues] ypm pajduiod Auoyiny jo ainsesjd ajeq uopesdx3 wuo )
JRing Aseponpid
Jo judwabpajmoidioy ayj paubis
SBA saubisa(jiaquien pieog au) seH 8102/2/2 aje(} UeIS uuay
YIN 4ajeusg Aq pauujuod Aq pejeubisaq ey ‘sed yi
{007 Ag pajujoddy ON pieog auj Jo HRYD
feoo Ag pojeujuoN Malpuy ‘eyeuein aweN
ON oPIO-x3 awepN asubisaQ
JUONISOd JUMUISAOY [ediotuny
pajuoddy 10 pejoaiy ue ploy osje sosubisage
oN eaubjsaq/iaquiey pieog ay) ssoQ pajujoddy Joquisyy pieog ayj seH
LUO[IiS04 JUSWILIBA0S 9jB1g
pajutoddy 10 pajosiy ue pjoH osie
oN | saubBiseguaquey pieog sy} seoq L
£9Z8T UoOag Jo Juswalnbey
SBA Bujuel] ypm peypdwon Auouiny jo ainsesid sjeq uoneiidxy uuayl
¢hng Keppnpid
j0 juawabpajmouyoy ay) paubig
SaA saubisagyisquisy pieog ay) seq 8002/2/04 ajeQg He)S uLaj
VIN Lajeuag Aq pausiyjuon Aq pajeubisaq ey ‘sok j
12007 Ag pejujoddy ON pieog ayj Jo seyo
lzalen] Ag pejeujuon Aaigar ‘pion aweN

VIN ‘&g pajiied

G3LLINGNSNN
yeoz/se/eo

snelg
8jeq uny

€202/LE7Z1 Buipuz Jesp [eosty

uonesodio)) 8oinosey Ended Aunoy obssi Joj Hodey fenuuy




§Z 10 9 8bed

OIIO-X3

awep aseubisag

S UO[ISOd jusiliulaaos) jedidjunpy
pojujoddy Jo pajosi] ue ploH osje

sasubisag e

ON ssubjsag/iequiapy pirog ay) saoQ pajujoddy Jaquiep pieog 8y} seH
LUORISOd JUBLLIUIBACS 3JEBIS
pajujoddy 10 pa)odlg ue pjoY osje
oN | @eubjsegequisiy pleog 8y} ssoQg oltL
L¥Zez uonoag jo Juswainbay
SOA Buures] yym pajduiod Ajuouiny Jo ainses|d sjeq uopesdxg uusj
¢Ang Areonply
$0 Juawebpajmouwoy ayy paubis
SOA ssubjsaqg/ioquiap pieog ay) seq 6102/E/L 8jeQ Jejg uua )
VIN iejeuag Aq pauuyuol Aq pejeuBiseq Jjeyd ‘sah i
€007 Ag pajyujoddy ON pieog 8y} jo 1jeYyd
{£207 Ag pajeujwioN pineq ‘Aspmoy aweN
OPBO-X3 swepN ssubiseq
£ UORISOd Juaiulanon [edioiINg
pejujoddy Jo pe3dsi3 ue pioH osie ¢osublsag e
oN | eoubisequequue pieog syl seoq pajuoddy Jequusy pieog aul seH
JUONISOd JUSlliLIon0S) 31elg
pejujoddy 10 paloalg ue pioH osje
oN | ssubisagjequuay pieogd oy} seoQ apiL
Ly287 UONJ0s Jo Juswannbay
SBA Buguiel ] uym pagduwo) Ruoyiny jo ainsesid oayeq uoneldxg uuey
JAng Kepnpig
40 Juswabpamowoy auy paubis
S8A esufijsag/iaquweiy pieog sy} seH 910Z/LZ} 8)eg Uels uls )
VIN ¢@jeuss Ag pauuyuon uopisod Jo anuIA Ag £q pajeuBisaq yeyg "sak y
18007 Ag pajuioddy S8A pieocq ayj jo Heyd
feoo Ag pejeujwioN usys ‘uosuIqoy seN

V/N ‘@1eq peyiue)
GILLINGNSNA
YZ0T/5Z/E0

smelg
ieleq uny

€202/1€/Z1 ‘Bulpu3 Jeaj (eosid

uonelodion anunosay [edes Aunod obes)() Joj yodsy jenuuy




6z jo L ebed

OIIHO-X3

aueN asubissg

ZUOHISOd wiatiuiaaos [edpunyy
pajuloddy 1o pajoaly ue pjoy osie

Lasubisag e

on | eeuBisaguequisiy pieog ay) seog pejujoddy saquisiy pieog ay) sey
LUOHISOd JUSWILLIBAOY) 318
pejuioddy 10 payoaly ue pjoH osie
oN | esuBjsag/iaquiel pieog sy} seoq apiL
L$Z8T UOHDIG jO JuswIBlinbaY
SBA Buuses ] yym pepjdwos Aloyiny jo ainsesdid ajeq uonendx3y wiej
éAng Areponpid
30 Juawabpamowjoy ayj paubis
SOA saubiseq/iaquiop pieog ayj seH zzozrere 8jeg Hejs uust
VIN ¢9jeusg Aq pauuyuod Aq pejeubissq Jieyd ‘sed )i
18207 Ag pajujoddy ON pieog sy} jo Jjeyn
122073 Ag pejeupuoN sSower ‘plemes aweN

VIN ‘@je( peliien

Q3LLINGNSNN
Y202/Ge/ED

smes
‘sjeq uny

£20Z/LE/Z L Buipul Jes A [evsiy

uofjeiodion) soinosay jeydes) AQunoy obesig Joj lodey [enuuy

LELERREA S LA L RO AL ER R ST CH R e R AR IR




6z jo g abed

FAEEG DRy
e

<

bl

Rpor]
oZrm> 00°0% 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ SBA] e SANOSX 030 ‘Aisaanez
zr |eous|d) pug WUB)S[SSY
ONS8A 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ oo 0% 00°0$ 00°0$ ON| 1d| SABNSILILPY]  dAeASIUILPY] wiseN eybiey
uohessiuilIpY]
pue aoueul ueybeapy
ONS8A 10008 00°08 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ S8A 14 jeuebeuepy 40 Jojoaii() ‘ouep
J0JeUIPICOD)
uoness|
ONSBA 100°0% 00'0$ 00°08 100°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 0008 ON]| Ld| [eLOISS B0l o0y /usnRACUU AL | SBARIC)
J0JBUIPIOOD)
Bunexiep
ONIS8A 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0$ 0003 00°0$ 00°0$ ON]| 1 [BUOISSBJ0ld PUB UOHBAOUUY BUID ‘'JeupJesy
i
swwiaaoll  Auoyiny
[ed0] a3y} Jo YoM
Jo ajeyg oy uuopiad  Quoyny s)
e Aq epeus o0} Ajgue Aqleunsnpy/si [enpIApY|
3 A Jayjoue] pied  UOJ DUBMOY/U Ayousny| a3 o; Kieje
a8y Aq pied osjeljesusdwio) pesusdwo SNUO Aq pied| pred Aieje pazienuu awyy ued Jun swen Kieipisqn
sf ‘sah u_u lenpiaipul} eo ] lay Aedq Euxﬂwo:m..ﬁotmw BUIMBAD en3o aseg dwaxg jeult Ind mc_:_mmumm* uojuny >cuEtmaeM dnoug) T TR auen
STy J3E
V/N ‘818Q payied £202/1€/T) ‘Bupuq] Jea) jeasid
Q3 LLIABNSNN sneig
¥202/52/0 @leq uny uopelodiony 90in0say jenden Aunos obss)O Joy Hoday jenuuy

] ‘.’

i




62 jo ¢ ebed

soueINsU| spied anea
sijausy 411 Hpauy sdjys pasnupn
esay) | juawfojdwy | adueysissy | Juspuadsq | souemoly sueo sjet0diod -jaquiop 104 abeyoed
Ry JO SUON B3A-BINW uoning ] tesnodg Bugsnop uopeuodsuesy | oyny jeuosiagd jo asn [+ 11156} juswifed | aouelansg oL aweN
nes
EYSIEEN] sowep
jo pieog ‘plemes
si0)0811( piaeQ
j0 pieog ‘Keimoy
S008I sy
10 pieog ‘uosuIqoY
s10}0811Q MaIpuy
10 pigog ‘enoue
$10J0841Q
jopieog | Aeiyer ‘pio]
10108110 epied
0 pieog ‘Apauuay|
s10j0aIiq
jopieog | yer ‘isuhor
810108410 bieis
10 pieog ‘UBUISqIeSy
s10398110 SOy}
Jo pugog ‘oBlLY
@oueInsuj spien BARDT
sjyjsuag 9 ipaid sdiys pasnun
asay) | jJuswihojdwg | souelsissy | juapusdag asuBMOllY sueoq ajeiodion -IRGUIBHN 10} abeyoeg
1BY0 J0 auopN IBIA-DINW uopIng / {esnodg Buisnoy | uopeodsuesry | ojny {euosiad jo asn) qnio juawifed | soueIoAag L aweN
SISGUIS pieod

JAoyny syl Y| sienplaipul esoy) Jeye Auouiny s} Ylim
pelRliie SIBNPIAIDUL IO RIS JOULIO) 10} SIHBUSY PSUCHUSW SAOGE BU) JO AUB Joj ABd 0} Snuhuco ALOUINY ay) pip ‘Jeak jessy ayj Buung

V/N :8ie(] payiue)d
G3LLNBNASNN snjeis
Y202/52/E0 e uny

UOHEULOHUT I53Usg

£20z/1€/zL ‘Bulpug Jes jeosid

uoeiodion 90inosay fenden Aunos 08asi0 Joj Lodsey jenuuy




§Z J0 0} obed

nup yusuodwioH/AIeIpISqng Jo swieN _

| sweN jusumosog uoneujuusy jo jooud UONRUIULIB] 10} UOSEDY ajeq uopeuwIIa]
| un usuoduogliepisqng jo esoding | ajeq JUsIySHIRIST 3iun suodwog/Aleipisqng 4o sueN |
_ sabueysn paysanbay smes _ N JusuodwogjAieiplsqnsg Jo suieN _
1Py sennay

smeig _ 3 Jusuodwon;Aieipisqng jo sweN ”

£SIIVd uj spodas Butjy Ajuspusdapuy Jou pue Ajuoyiny
ON| Syl Aq papiugns spodal SiMYd 84l Ul Papnioul Jou ‘SAjoe aJe Jeyl A oyiny ayy Jo sjun jueuodiiod Jo SaLRIPISqNS Jayl0 aiay} aly
SOA] £1991109 “Jajjonduio? aje)s ayj Jo 2010 Ay} Aq PIqUIISSE SB ‘SILIBIPISONS JO IS oY) S|

V/N ‘@1eq paynied

Q3ALLINGNSNN
YZoz/seien

snjels
eleQ uny

UOHEORI

£Z0Z/LE/2) Buipul Jes A (eosiy

uonelodion) soinosey jerden Aunoy) obesip Joy Hodey jenuuy

1EYF ey

o .




GZ jo || abegd

saplijiqel aLInouoN
00°0$ seniiqelf Jusuno [ejot
Jeak
0003 auo uiylm anp suonebiiqo uuey-Buot J8YO
0008 sigeAed sejou pue spuog
0003 SenuaAsl pausjad
00°0$ el peniody
00°0$ slyeuaq juswikodwie-1sod Jsulo
0008 ajgeAed UONNGIUCD UOISUBY
00°0$ sjqeled SHUNoooy
sagiier jJuaun)
sepiqen
00'S61'229% sjasse [jo)
00°0$ S)9SSE JUSLINDUOU [0
0003 sjessy jeydes 1eN
0008 uoijeioasdep pajeinunooy
00°0% BUNPNASEILY
00°0% juawdinbs pue sBuipling
00'0% Auadoid sjgeiosidspuou jayjo pue pue
sjessy |ejded
00'0$ [SELLCNET )
00°0$ 10U ‘SB|gBAIS0d] WIe)-BuoT
000$ SIUSLIISBAU pUE YSED PBIoISSY
$}8SSY JUSLINJUON
00'66v° 2298 S}9SSE JUBLIND [BI01
00°G8E'ES S1888€ JSUI0
00°0$ 18U ‘SOIGRAIS0SY
00°0% SjuBLIISaAU]
00°0LL'yZ9% sjusfeanbea yseo pue ysen
sjessy Jusung
S}essy
junowy
TOREWIc)U] [eaueul ] Alewung
V/N 8jeQ payiusd .
GALLINGNSNA s €202/} €12} Buipug Jes ) jeosid
ye02/Se/en |leg uny uofjesodion soinosay elides Aunos obasiO 1oj Hoday [enuuy

¢ EACRELESR L VS PR AT ERLALY POREEN Sl L R




6Z jo Z} obed

00'0% sa|pisqns AJuoyine oland
00°0$ sjueib/saipisans jedipuniy
0008 sjueib/saipisgns jelepo
000% sjueibseIpisans ajlg
00'819% sBujuies Juawiseau)

sanuaaay Bunesadouon

(00 226'6$) (ss0j) swodou; Bunessdp
00°Ze8'8vs sesuadxe Bunesedo ejoL
00°ZEL'9¥$ sosuadxe Bunreisdo Byin
00°0$ UOHEZHOWE pue uopepeldag
00°0$ sjeusjew pue seyddng
00'00£'28 SIORAUOD SBOIAIBS [BUOISSBJ0Id
00°0% sjyeuaq svhodws JByI0
00°0$ sobem pue seuees

sosuadxg Bupgeiedg
00°506'2¥$ enuanel Bunesado jgjo)
00°0$ sanuanaJ Bugesado B0
00°0% awiooul Bupueuy pue Euey
00°506'2v$ 300IAJSS 10} sebleyn

sanusaay bunessdg

jJunowy
1 SSON d. 1 I3 A

00°G6v°£29% S)98Se 19U 8101
00'66%'£29% peloLIsaIun
00°0% pejysey
Gep
00'0$ pajeel o J8u ‘s1esse [elden Ul pejseauy

s}ossy 19N

(oyeq) Jessy 18N

0003 sapiigey jejol
00°0$ gel| JuaUNouoU jejo ]
00°0% suopebigo uue)-Buol Jewio
00'0% sases| uue) Buon
00'0% ajqeded seyou pue spuog
0008 syyeuaq JuswAodwa-isod JBUIQ
00°0% ajqeAed UOINGLAUOD UOISUBY

/N :9jeQ payie: .
GELLINENS z\ N a n”masnmv £202/1€/Z) ‘Buipug 1es ) st
f AVALTA A ‘gleq uny uonelodio] 80inosay feyden Aunon oBesio o) Hoday enuuy

B3 NE L FR AT




6Z Jo ¢} abed

00°56v'2298 1eok jo pue je (j1oyap) sjosse joN
00°0% sabueyo sjosse jau 18430
1eak
00'708'2£98 jo BujuuiBaq (uoyep) sjesse JoN
(00'60€'G$) sjasse jeu u abueyn
00°08 suoynquuoo [eden
(00'80£'5$) SUOHNGLIUCD 810j84 (SSOJ) SWOoU|
00°0% sesuadxe Buneisdouou |80 |
0008 sesusdxa Buneiedouou BUi0
00°0$ SLOJJBUOP PUE SjURID
00°0$ safuoyine ofjgnd 1BUl0 0} seIpIsgns
00°0% sebieyo Buioueuy Jeylo pue Jsalsju)
sasuadxy BupeiadouopN
00'819% snusaa) Bugesedouou jejo)
00°0% senuaaal Buiessdouou 18yi0

Y/N ‘@eQ payiuel
G3LLIANENSNN sNES
$202/S2IE0 Bjeg uny

£20Z/1€/21 ‘Buipus Jea ) (eosly

uopesodion aoinosay enden Aunod obas)( Joj Hoday fenuuy




§Z 0 ¢1 ebed

BITUBNSE[ 1G9 MON
ON ¢ pousd buiodal ay) BUunp 1gap Aue penss; Ajuoginy o sey ‘sah §| | Z
S8 2 pouad Bupiodal ey bulnp wiod Aue 1e 1qep ynpuod Buipniour 1gep Buipugisind Aue aAey AUoUInY sy pig | b
asuodsay uopsend
JUEYD]
V/N 8jeQ pejiued £z0z/1e/z) ‘Buipu3 Jeo [eosid

G3LLINSNSNN ‘snes
Y20z/Se/ie0 2jeq uny uonelodios aainosey jeyden Aunod obesip Joj Hodsay enuuy




6Z jo G| obed

¥202/52/€0 BRQg uny

00°008'99€ 0L L 00°015'0£2'c 000 DO'0LE'LE9'EEL 000 STVL0Y
Bupueul 4 Juswiaiou

104id - 13990 ¥npuody unpuoy

00°008'99€'0E L 00°015'0/2'C 00°0 00°01€'ZE9'EE} 00°0 193Q ¥npuo inpuoy
13y - 1990 Aoyiny| Jayio - 1980 Auoyiny

anuaAay - 198 Auoying anuaAay - Jqaq Aoyiny

uoeblao) uonebiaQ)

fereuas) - 1g8Q Aoy feisueD -3geq Aiouiny

popund-oiels Jauio) popun4-alels JaYI0

uofieBliqo [elo dlelg uonebigQ ejels

uopebiigo webupuo) sieig) O a1|g

peuoddng eelg 190 21e3S

paajue.ens) slels uogebuaQ erlg

($)reay $)iEa ]
189514 jo pug Bujpueysing) ($) paigoy 3qeq  (g)seouenss) jqeq manjjedsid jo uelg Bujpueisingl  (§luonezuoyny Aioimesg) 1qaq jo adAy
Y50 MISHRY 16 91
V/N 181eq peyed £202/1£/Z1 ‘Buipuz Jes A [eosid
a3LLINENSNA smels

uopeiodio) acunosay jeniden Auno ofas)Q Joj Yoday fenuuy

RIS TN ROy

i S

SV ol Ve




6Z jo 91 ebed

‘pouad Bupiodal ay) Buunp siesodsip Jo suonisinboe Ausdoud jeos U pEY 3} JBU] PEIEDIPU! SBY Auouiny Siy)

VIN :Bjeq peuied €20Z/16/2) :Buipuz Jes [eosiy
Q3 LLINGNSNN smelg
y202/Se/e0 |jeq uny uonelodio) ecinossy jeden Auno) obssio Joj Hodey enuuy




GZ jo 1} obed

pouad Buiodad ayy Buunp sjesodsip Ausdoud jeuossad ou pey Ji Jey) pajeoipul sey Auoyiny Siyl

KISUGI4 TeUosISd
VN -91eq pauieg £202/1.€/2} ‘Buipuz Jeax eosi4
A3 LLIAGNSNN SMEIS
¥Z02/SZ/EQ ajeg uny uoneiodion) aanosay jejiden Auno ofies)p Joj Lodsay jenuuy

BT B = REN Tw BTN Uog w S W T W Do 15 S0 0




62 jo g} ebed

¢seulepinb yons Jo JUswWaliojua pue yim aoueldwaos s AjLowyiny oy 1o} ajgisucdsals
VIN SOA 24 Jieys oum Jaoio Bupoenuod & paweu AUOUINY Ul sey Ty d 10 (1)968Z LoROSS UM SOUBPIOODE L] K
Auadoud jo fesodsip pue uoisinboe ay; Joj $10e0U02 jo Buiuodal pue
/s10dBI-pUB-SUBWINOOP/I0D0-PUB-BPI-8YJ-INOge/ L0 mouobasio//: sdiy SOA ‘Buuoyuow ‘Bupieme *asn ey} Buipsebes seulepinG Jo ‘seinpasoud ‘seioljod pasedasd AlUouiny sy} seH Z
¢ paiedaid useq podal siy) sey ‘Aluoyiny oy jo Kiedoid jeai e jo
/SHOd8.-pUB-SIUBWINIOP/0I000-PUE-BPI-BY)-INCge/Wwoo" mouobasio// sdny SOA Ajienuue jsee| 1e Jodal e ssedeid 0} paimnbal s| AUoUINY 8yl “Tvd JO (£)968Z LUORDAS UM 80UBPICIDE U| L
{eiqeonddy j1) THN esuodsoy uonsanp
[T id
V/IN '8jeq pajiued €Z0T/LE/2) Bupug Jeaj jeosiq
3 LLINENSNN sneg
YZ0ZISZIC0 @jeQ uny uopeiodion acnosay [ende) Aunod obasy) Joj yoday fenuuy

Lecrpersir s anst. Bl siraicn g SeirEiu FEEVGT I PRy

S Iled W




SZ 10 6} abed

‘pouad Bupodal ayy Buunp syuesb Aue pieme jou pip )l Jeu) pejesipul sey Auoyiny siyjl

UCHEWIGHT JUBT)
V/N :81eq psiyiuan £202Z/18/2 | :Buipu3 1eoA jeosiq
G3LIINGNSNN snes
R LAVA S TAINY Bleg uny uopesodior) 82inosay enden Auno) ofies)p Joj Hoday fenuuy

 Arasenselas g ae BEC NI T




6Z Jo 0Z obed

‘poued Bupsodal ay) Buunp sueo] BuipueisINe AUB SABL JOU DIP }i 184} Pajeoipul seY ANoUInY SIuL

VIN ‘8¥eq peyie)d £20Z/LE/ZL Bupul Jes Bosid
A3LINBNSNN smeig
$20z2/ez/en |leq uny uopesodion axnosey jeyden Aunoy obesi( Joj Lodey jenuuy




6Z 10 1Z ebed

810Z/6/L | | Penss| spuog ajeq
ON | ¢paipey Alind ueag spuog oy sAeH 00°000'S/£'6G$ | penss| spuog Jo Junowy
£9je(] 0} pajeass) uaag aAel sqop Auepy MoH ‘sak jj sajels payun | Aunod
¢Pajeall aq 0} pauue]d SI9M SGOf AUBW MOH ‘SOA Ji uoiBayeouiroid
oN | ¢pejesso Buleg sqop maN ul ynsay 0} pajoadxy asuenss| puog ayj Sem pSnid
dnueig/uoisuedxg ssauisng | aouenss) puog ayl Bupynbay 1vefold jo ssoding 9zeel | apon Ieisog
00°000'069'26$ | Bulpuesing spuog 4o junowy usungy AN | 31218
0000901 | Jeaj Buppodey 0} soud paiey jedioulid puog jo Junowy NMOLSHIJOO0D | Ao
000529 | Jeaj Buplodey ay; Buunp paiey jedjauld puog Jo Junouly Zaury ssaippy
8E0Z | Peney aq o) pejdadx3y spuog Jgaj ise Peoy jilamly | | 19Ul ssalppy
¢ | a1ey ysasejul puog tendson nessey susbouwy Aiey | speesoid puog jo Jusidisay Jo aweN
S10Z/€Z/y | penss spuog 3jeq
ON | ¢paigsy Aind usag spuog ayj aAeH 00'000'8G8'6€$ | Panss| spuog jo junowy
£3je(] O} pajeals) uaag aneH sqof Auei MoH ‘sak jj sejels peyun | Anunod
¢ PaIeal]) g 0) pauuRld 919 SAOr AuR) MOH ‘sah | uolBay/edouIAcld
ON | ¢pojeesD Buiag SqQor MaN Uj Jinsay 0} pajoadxg aduenss| puog auj Sepy psnid
JusaAcid
{UOlRYIIGRSYH/UONISINDOY/UORONISUOD
Apadoid jepuepisay | asuenssj puog auyy Bulimnbay joafoid jo esoding 0zl | apon eIsod
00°000'082'cc$ | Buipuelsing spuog jo junowly Jusung AN | 3iB1S
000822 | 1eoA Bupioday o) Joud paiey [edioulld puog jo Junowy VINO3NO | And
000058 | 4894 Bujpoday ays Bupnp paigey jedioupid puog Jo Junowy Zaul ssaippy
$¥0Z | painey eq o] pajaedxy spuog leaj jse SAUC YoMLEH 8UQ | |BUlT SSalppyY
¢ | e1ey ysaseyuj puog abajj0) yoimuel | speedsoid puog jo jJusidioay jo aweN

VN :9)e(] peyiue)

Q3 LLINENSNN
¥202/52/€0

sneig
@)e] uny

AL

B A T

uopelodion aoinosay [eiden Aunog obes)( Joj Hoday fenuuy

“UoNewIo] pusy

£202/1 /21 Bulpug Jea, (eostd

p% e Bi Y Mt E et O )




6Z j0 ZZ obed

L10Z//Z/€ | penss| spuog ajeg
soA | ¢paipey Alind useg spuog ay) eaey 00°000°005$ | penss] spuog jo junowy
£3je( 0) PaIRaLs) UdaY dARH SqOP Auep MOH ‘soA | sajels payun | Anunog
Lpajealn ag 0} pauuejd alap sqor AUB MOH ‘sak j| uojbay/esuiacid
ON | ¢psieasd Bujeg sqop MaN uj Jinsay o} payoadx3 asuenssi puog ay) sem ysnid
uoiisinboy Jassy paxi4 pue Juswdinby | eouenssj puog sy} Burinbey 198oid jo esoding 108€L | 8pon jeisod
00°0$ | Bulpueising spuog jo Junowy Jusung AN | 3138
0 | 4eeA Bupoday o} Joud paijjey jedidulid puog jo Junouwy gHo4TIn | Ao
000005 | 4e8A Bupiodey ey) Buunp painay jedioulid puog jo Junowy ZBuI SSAIPPY
Zz0z | peJnay aq o} pejoadxg spuog Jesj jse 8z AemybiH slelg 6042 | 1eull ssalppy
b | eyey ysaisyuj puog ‘oup sooiqBuudg | spestold puog jo Jusidjosy jo sweN
0102/vL/6 | Penssi spuog 3jeg
ON | Zpainey Ajing usag spuog au) aaeH 00°000°002'G2$ | penss| spuog jo junowy
08¢ | Lo1eg 01 Pojeal) useg sARH Sqor AuBp MOH ‘saA )i sajels peyun | Anunod
0l1 | ¢poIBaID 8q 0} pauuRid 3I9M SGOr Auep MOH ‘sah Ji uoibay/asuiacid
seA | ¢psieasn Bujeg sqor MaN uj Jnsey o} peosdxy aJuenss| puog oy} SEM psnid
Juswsacidw
j/uoneZIEYASH/UORISINDOY/UONONISUOD
Auadoid [epiewiwion | 9ouenssi puog sy Buuinbay yoefoid jo esoding 0Z8eL | 8poy eisod
00'122'96€'91$ | Buipueising spuog jo junoury jusung AN | 81eig
GL0664L | Jes) Buploday o} Jolid painsy jedidulld puog Jo Junouwry VINO3NO | AID
$0ZV00L | tesA Bupoday ayl Buunp paigey jedduid puog Jo Juhowy Zourl ssaippy
0£0Z | Peipey aq 0} peyadx3 spuog Jes) jse] 8Z AMH 8IBIS G042 | 18Ul SS8pPY
¢z | e1ey 1seiajul puog ouj ooiquudsg | speesosd puog jo Jusidioay jo sweN

VIN @3eQ peyied

A3LLINGNSNN
¥202Z/SZ/ED

'snjeig
Bl uny

€20z/1/ct Buipug Jea (eostd

uopelodio) s0inosay [eyder Aunod obes)( 10} Loday fenuuy

FALECY O P YOI ] e

=lod Ve

V=




§Z jo £Z abed

L102/42/c | penss| spuog sjeq
ON | ¢psipey Alind useg spuog 8y} saeH 00'000°055°6$ | panss| spuog Jo junowy
£8)e(] 0} pajeals) uaag SARH SqOr AURW MO} ‘sak ji sajelg pejun | Ajunod
LP3jeaIn aq O} PauUR|d 3J8AA SO AUBH MOH ‘SaA i uoiBay/esuiroid
oN | ¢pejeassn Buteg sqop maN ul Jinsay o} pajosdxy asuenss| puog sy} Sepm ysnid
JuswsAcIdW
jjuoneigeysy/uolisinboy/uoloNISUOY
Auadold jenuepisey | aosuenssi puog sy} Bupnbay 108foig jo asoding 108¢1 | apoo reysod
00°200°049'v$ | Buipueising spuog Jo Junowy juaung AN | 3118
88/E1/ | ie0A Bujuoday o} Joud paipiey jedidupld puog jo junowy QHOJTIN | A0
50Z99} | Jeap Bujodsy ey Suninp paipjey jedjoulid puog Jo Junoury 29Ul ssaippy
920z | paapay aq o} pajdsdxy spuog Jeaj jset 82 AemybiH 91815 6042 | 18Ul SSalppy
$8'Z | @iey Jsaiaul puog -ou| Jooigbundg | spessoid puog jo jusidiooy jo sweN
Z2102/52/, | penss| spuog 8jeq
oN | ¢pesiey Ajind usag spuog ayl aael 00°000'00S'Z$ | Panss| spuog jo junowy
gl | ¢9je( 0} pojealn) ussg SABH SQOf AUBIN MOH ‘SaA §j sejels pajun | Agunog
05 | ¢payealn agq o} pauueld aidp sqor Auep Moy ‘sah ji uoiBay/eouIAOLg
SaA | ¢pajessn Bujeg sqopr meN uj Jnsay o) pajoadxgy souenss] puog ay) Sep psnid
uawsAcdiu
juonEzZRIASH/UONISINDOY/UOKONASUOD
Auedoid [episuwiwion) | asuenss| puog ayj Bupnbay yoafoid jo asoding 0zgel | apoo eysod
00'Z£0°08¢°L$ | Buipueising spuog jo Junouly Jualing AN | 3Bl
1zZ8y66 | Jes) Bupioday o} Jolid paiey jedidulid puog jo Junowy VINOINO | And
1016z} | 4eaA Bupodey sy Bupinp paipey jedioud puog jo junowy Z8ul ssalppy
7202 | paijay aq o} pejoadxy spuog Jeaj jset 9T AMH 9181S 042 | $8ul ssalppy
6471 | oy isasaju] puog "ouj yooiqbuudg

VIN 1918 payied

G3LUWENSNN
¥20z/5e/e0

snjeis
sl uny

$paasoid puog JO Juaididay JO swieN

€Z02/LE/ZL Buipu Jea (eosid

uolieiodio?) aoinosay jeydes Aunos obesig o} Hoday fenuuy

LAdR s Als . creagrnt Ly s gy F5 1 NER AR an g




GZ 10 yz ebed

8102/6/L1 | penss] spuog ajeq
ON | ¢paipey Ajing ueag spuog suyj SAeH 00°000°000°¢1$ | ponss| spuog jo junowy
£aje(] 0} pajeal) Usag 9ABH SQOf AUBK MOH ‘Sak | saeg payun | Agunod
£pajeals aq 0} pauueld 819M SqOr Auep MOH ‘sah J uoiBay/eoulAcld
ON | ¢pajeass Bujeg sqof MaN ul Jnsay o) pejoadxy asuenss| puog sy} sem psnid
dnuejg/uorsuedxg sseuisng | @ouenss) puog sy Buiinbay 10slold jo esoding 9zeel | apop eisod
00°000°000'21$ | Butpue)sing spuog jo Junouwry Juaung AN | ®j218
0 | dea) Bupiodey o} 1ol pasfiay jedidund puog jo Junowy NMO1S¥3d00D | Ao
0 | ieap Bupsodey ey Bupnp peapey fedidulid puog jo Junowy 28Ul SSIIPPY
8£0Z | pepey 8q o} pedadxy spuog Jeaj jse peoy oMy | | LeulT ssaippy
6y L | eIy Iseseju] puog uojjlepunod uoje|dwia) | speesoid puog Jo jusjdioay jo awieN
2102/42/¢ | penss| spuog ajeq
ON | ¢painey Aling useg spuog ayj eaey 00'000'0S¥'vg | penss| spuog jo Junowy
& 9je(] 0} pojeass) usog sAeH sqof AU MoK ‘sak Ji seels peyun | Anunod
&Pojeain 8y O} pauue]d 81O SO AUBW MOH ‘SIA Jj uoiBay/eoulncld
ON | ¢pereass Bujag sqor MaN ul Jinsay 0} pejoadxg souenss] puog ey} sem psnid
usRAcIdU
juoneligeySY/UoRISINbOY/UORONSUOD
Ausdoid jenuepisey | asuenss| puog ayj Bulmbay joefoid jo asodindg 108c) | 8poD jeIsod
00°000°0Sy'¥ | Buipueising spuog jo Junoury Juasng AN | a1m18
0 | Jes), Bujiodey 03 Jold painsy jedioulid puog Jo Junouty ayO N | Ao
0 | 1ea) Bupuoday ayy Bupnp painey jediduld puog Jo Junowy Zoul $S8IppY
#¥0Z | PeIpay aq 0) pejoadxg spuog Jesy jsel gz AemybiH ejeig go/2 | p8ur ssalppy
¢ | ejey isaieju) puog oup soouqbuudg | speesoid puog jo jueidioay jo sweN

Y/N ‘81eQ psyiue)
smels
e1e( uny

Q3 LLINGNSNN
yeoz/sz/ieo

£202/1€/2L ‘Bupul JesA jeosid

uopesodion) a0inosay jejiden AunoD obsesip Joj Jodey enuuy




62 jo gz ebed

EL OHIPPY
V/N :8jeQ payien : £20Z/LE/2} ‘Buipuz JesA (eosid
Q3LLINENSNA smeig

¥202/52/€0 |jeq uny uogesodioD eoinosay Eenden Aunog obesi( Joj yodey enuuy

| RN A TaY T AN M iR






Z 10 | efed

(MET souelld 81elS 8y} §o (6)I-6¢ )

UOROBS YJIM 8OUBPIODO. Ul ‘PSLINODO0 SABY SUOHEIOIA 8JoyMm Saoue)sul U suojjoues esodwy 0] pue ‘Juswainsosd
SOA e Buunp joeIu0D sqissiuuadul jo suoiebaje ajebiseaul pue mainel 0} ssa30.id B sABY AjLoYINY By} s80Qg 6
£IOBIUOD ojgissiwiadul] SiU} JO 8peLL PI0D8I B SEM ‘SOA J| ‘eg

imen

aoueUl 81818 8y Jo (01 )f6E 1 uonoes ypm aouepioaoe i ‘pouad Buiodal sy Buunp juswenoold ay) ssusnyu;
ON 0} pejdwiaye Jo Juswainooid e Buunp joejuod ejgissiuleduw] pey JOPUSA B Jey} suluuslep AJLUoYINY ayl piq ‘8

&40V Buikqoo uswiaindold sy, ‘meT souelld sjelg ayy jo (e)(Z)-6€1 UONDeS Uiim souepiodoe
saA | ui ‘yuewsinooid oypads B LD JOBLOD PaZUOYINE BY] SB aAI9S 0} suosied Jo uosied e sjeubisep Audouiny e pig L

¢ 810enuo) juswainooid 10} suohedyoads 10 ‘sjuslunoop piq ‘siesodoid
SOA JO uopeydHos s} Ul suoniqiyold pue sapyod Jusweainooid sy jo Atewwins e eaeiodiodu; Aoyiny auy) sa0Qg ‘9
S8A Zlusweaibe uoisnjjod-uou e ubis 0} sJappiq sApoadsoid sunbai Ajowyiny ay} seoQ ‘G
ON ;soseyaind ssauisng 10/puUe [oAel] 10} $8aA0|dWs 0} spieo jipaso ubisse Ajuoyiny ey} ssoQ b
oN ¢ sauljapinb jusweinsold ay} 0} suoideoxs o} mojie AJLoUINY 8y} seoQ ES
SOA i pieog sy} Aq panrosdde pue ‘papeau i papuswe ‘Ajfenuue pamaiasl sauiapinb Juswainoold sy) aiy Z

/sucdau

-pUe-SjUSLLINOOP/01000-PUE-EPI-8U}-IN0GER/0O MmouoBasioy/:sdny SBA ¢ sauifepinb juswisinoold aaey AjLoyny auyj seoq 1
(a1geayddy §1) TuN asuodsay uofsand

VIN - eleq psyiued
Q31LINGNSNN snelg
y202/S2/e0 ‘el uny

£202/1£/21 Butpuz Jes ) (eosid

uojjesodios) aounosay [eyde) Aunoy obesi() Joj Hodey Juatiaindoid

S pavaryes e L Laenga st EIapanrg




Z jo z obed

VIN : 8jeQ payiued £20Z/16/2) Bulpul Jesp feosty |
A3LLINGNSNN smes .
$202/5ere0 ‘eleq uny uoneiodio aoinosey (eliden Auno obesi() 1o Jodey Jusiiainsold

usy €.y




L J0 | abed

USILIcH B Y

/sp0dai-pue-sjusunoop/2i220 ¢ SIUBLI}SaAUI JO JipNE |enuue

-pue-epi-ayl-inoqe/wos -mouobesio/sdny SAA S} Y}IM UORISUUO0D Ul AJoylny sy} 0} 1918 Juswabeuew e panssi Jojipne Juapuadopul SAJLOYINY BY) SeH b
/SHOdal-puB-SjusWINO0P/2I030

-pue-epi-aui-jnoge/wod mouobas)o/isdny SOA JIVd 10 (3)(g)szez uonoag Ag pasinbai se sjuswisaaul Jo ipne Juspusadspu; ue eaey Ajuowiny 8y} pig K5
SOA JAljenuue paaoidde pue pamaiaal ssulapinb Jusunseaul s AjLoyINy ayl aiy 2z

/suodal-pue-sjusunoop/oiod0 &vd 10 {9)
-pue-epi-ayi-inoge/woo - mouchasiof/isdiy SOA GZ6Z uooes Aq paiinbal se pouad Buipodal ay) Joy Loday JuswisaAu| jenuuy ue paledasd Ajuoyiny ay) seH 1
(e1qeonddy j1) 1N asuodsay uonsand

IUITTH ] DAUS
V/N 81eQ payiien £202/16/2) Bupuz ses (eosiy
Q3 LLINGNSNN smels

¥20Z/SZIE0 L eleq uny uogeiodiod e2.nosay eyden Aunoy obas)O 4oy Hoday JuUsLISaAU}

L sd o rron e tson s g ao ey BRERERLAL







OTSEGO COUNTY CAPITAL R

Years Ended December 31,



OTSEGO COUNTY CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Statements of Net Position 7
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 8
Statements of Cash Flows 9
Notes to Financial Statements 10-13
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORM:
Schedule of Supplemental Bond Note Information 14
Schedule of Full-Tithe Egnivalent (ETE) Jobs Created and Retained 15

16 - 17



4 Associate Drive

Oneonta, New York 13820
Phone: (607) 432-8700 - ,
Fax: (607) 432-5122 MOSTERT, MANZANERO & SCOTT, LLP

WWW.mmscpas.com Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
Otsego County Capital Resource Corporation
Oneonta, New York

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinions

(OCCRC) as of and for the years ended December
financial statements, which collectively comprise OC\

financial position and cash flows for the y ended in accord

generally accepted in the United States of Amer
Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audits
America and the sta
issued by the Comp
further described in the Au
report. We arg

: : equxremen s relating to our audits.

ith accounting principles

Deborah L. Mostert, CPA
Anthony T. Manzanero, CPA
Mary E. Manzanero, CPA
David E. Brownell, CPA
Jason L. Waite, CPA

. tandards generally accepted in the United States of
its contained in Government Auditing Standards,
Our responsibilities under those standards are
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in
We believe that the audit

evidenc N ient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Financial Statements

accordance wit
design, implementa
presentation of financia
error.

e preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
iples generally accepted in the United States of America; and for the
angdé maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
ments that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about OCCRC'’s ability to continue as a
going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known
information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

MEMBERS: American Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
New York State Society of Certified Public Accountants, National Conference of CPA Practitioners



Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole, are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that
includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment m y a reasonable user based on
the financial statements.

Auditing Standards, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain
* Identify and assess the risks of material misstate
fraud or error, and design and perform audit :
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence
the financial statements;
e Obtain an understanding of intern
procedures that are appropriate in t el for
opinion on the effectiveness of OCCRC s int . cordmgly, no such opinion is
expressed,; ~

, whether due to
ponsive to these risks. Such
rding the amounts and disclosures in

Discussion and Analyst: ages 4 ~ 6 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and, although not part of the basic financial statements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, and
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements,
and other knowledge we obtained during our audits of the basic financial statements. We do not express
an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

R



Supplementary Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise OCCRC’s basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of supplemental
bond and note information and schedule of full-time equivalent (FTE) jobs created and retained are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements, but it
is supplemental information required by the Office of the New York State Comptroller. Such information
is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements, The information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial ts or to the basic financial
statements themselves, and the other additional procedures in. with auditing standards
mentary information is

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have
on our consideration of QOCCRC’s internal control over
compliance with certain provisions of lav
matters. The purpose of that report is solel
financial reporting and compliance and the r
effectiveness of OCCRC’s internal control o

edsour report date arch , 2024;
al reporting and on our tests of its
ts, and grant agreements and other
ur testing of internal control over

Oneonta, New York
March , 20



OTSEGO COUNTY CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Year Ended December 31, 2023

Otsego County Capital Resource Corporation (“OCCRC”) was created pursuant to Section 1411 of the
Not-For-Profit Corporation Law of the State of New York, as amended (the “Enabling Act”). Pursuant to
the provisions of the Enabling Act, Revenue Ruling 57-187 and Private Letter Ruling 200936012, the
Board of Representatives of Otsego County, New York (the “County”) adopted a resolution on October 1,
2008 (the “Sponsor Resolution”) (A) authorizing the incorporation of the Issuer under the Enabling Act,
and (B) appointing the initial members of the board of directors of the Issuer. On October 15, 2008, a
certificate of incorporation was filed with the New York Secretary of State’s Office (the “Certificate of
Incorporation™) creating the Issuer as a public instrumentality of the County.

OCCRC is authorized and empowered by the provisions of the I
unemployment, promote and provide for additional and maximu

f Act to relieve and reduce

To accomplish its stated purposes, OCCRC is authorize
acquire real and personal property; to borrow money
obligations therefore; to lease, sell, mortgage or otherwise

_negotiable bonds, ¢
of or encumber any of its real or

This discussion and analysis
and activities and to identif:

each year. OCCRC’s primary source of income is

neral corporation operations including corporate insurance
o vapious bond issuances, and project and site-development related
direct employees. Administrative and clerical support is provided by
dustrial Development Agency (“COIDA”).

expenses. OC
the staff of the

OCCRC strictly adh
Law, Article 18A, and

ancial procedures and requirements of New York State General Municipal
n bylaws.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis accompanies OCCRC’s financial statements, including notes to the financial
statements and the reports on compliance and internal control to help the reader better understand the
financials.

4



OTSEGO COUNTY CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Year Ended December 31, 2023

Financial Statements

OCCRC'’s financial statements provide readers with a comprehensive reporting of OCCRC’s 2023 and
2022 transactions and balances. The difference between the assets and liabilities are reported as net
position. Increases or decreases in net position are indicators of a strengthened or weakened financial
position.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes to the financial statements provide additional inform ] that is essential to a full

understanding of the data provided in the basic financial statement:

Financial Analysis

Operating revenues for fiscal years 2023 and 2022
application fees. Operating expenses produced a decg
year 2023, OCCRC had a net position of $627,495, a decr
attributable to administration fees.

Accomplishments

The principal activities of OCCRC during 2
OCCRC began meetings with representatives
Bassett Medical Center in Cooperstown.
Foundation. ~

Economic Factors

the global, national and local level. Businesses

2023 continued to be a diffict
. Vlrus pandemlc Manufacturmg contmued to be

S in tsego County Commerc1al lending continued to lag, hampering
esses need for growth and stability. The following is a 2023-2021
financial statements, showing the change in net position:

NET POSITION 2023 2022 2021
Current assets $ 627495 $ 632804 $ 636,379
Current liabilities - - -

Net position $ 627495 $ 632804 36.37



OTSEGO COUNTY CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Year Ended December 31, 2023

CHANGES IN NET POSITION 2023 2022 2021
Operating revenues $§ 42905 $ 44,655 $§ 42905
Operating expenses (48.832) (48,530) (47.869)

Operating loss (5,927) (3.875) (4,964)
Non-Operating revenue 618 300 64

Change in net position (5,309 3,575) (4,900)

6,379 641,279

$ 636379

Net position —~ Beginning of year

Net position — End of year

Requests for Information

Questions concerning any of the information provided in tk
information should be addressed to Jody Zakrevsky, Otsego
Main Street, Suite 500, Oneonta, New York. 13820.

rrequests for additional financial
Capital Resource Corporation, 189



OTSEGO COUNTY CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

December 31, 2023 and 2022

draft

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents

Prepaid insurance

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Net position:
Unrestricted

Total net position

See accompanying notes.

2023 2022
624,110 629,577
3,385 3,227
627,495 632,804
627,495 632,804
627,495 632,804




OTSEGO COUNTY CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

draft

2023 2022
Operating revenues:
Annual bond and application fees $ 42905 $ 42,905
Bond administration fees - 1,750
Total operating revenues 42,905 44,655
Operating expenses:
Professional fees ) 2,700 2,650
Insurance 3,227 2,975
Administration fees 42,905 42,905
Total operating expenses 48,832 48,530
Operating loss (5,927) (3,875)
Non-operating revenues:
Interest income 618 300
Net loss (5,309) (3,575)
Net position - Beginning of year 632,804 636,379
NET POSITION - END OF YEAR $ 627,495 $ 632,804

See accompanying notes.



OTSEGO COUNTY CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

draft

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from annual bond fees
Cash received from bond administration fees
Payments for administration fees
Other operating payments
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest and earnings
NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES
NET DECREASE IN CASH

Cash and cash equivalents - Beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents - End of year

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash used in
operating activities:
Net operating deficit

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES

See accompanying notes.

2023 2022

$ 42,905 $ 42905

- 1,750
(42,905) (42,905)
(6,085) (8,852)
(6,085) (7,102)

618 300

618 300
(5,467) (6,802)

629,577 636,379

$ 624,110 $ 629,577
$ (5,927) $ (33875
(158) (3,227)
$ (6085 § (7,102




OTSEGO COUNTY CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

NOTE1 ORGANIZATION

Otsego County Capital Resource Corporation (“OCCRC”) is a New York State Corporation organized
under New York State Not-for-Profit Corporation Law and is in Oneonta, New York. OCCRC’s
mission is to assist local economic development efforts by promoting community and economic
development and the creation of jobs in non-profit and for profit institutions. OCCRC provides access
to low interest tax-exempt and nontax-exempt financing for eligible pl‘O_]eCtS in Otsego County.
Currently OCCRC does not administer any direct business assistance. ;:go County is the sole
member of the corporation.

NOTE2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIC

Basis of Presentation and Accounting

OCCRC follows enterprise fund reporting. Enterpris
business—like activities provided to the general public.
accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized
recognized when they are incurred.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenus
revenues and expenses generally result from provid
principal ongoing operations. The prmc1pal operatm
fees. Operating expenses f

returns. No provisioni for income taxes has been provided in the financial statements.

Statements of Cash Flows

For the purpose of the statements of cash flows, OCCRC considers all highly liquid debt instruments
purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

-10-



OTSEGO COUNTY CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

NOTE2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d.)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions. This affects the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, as well as the reported amounts
of revenue and expenditures during the reporting periods. Actual resy uld differ from those
estimates. ’

Contributed Facilities and Services

OCCRC with the consent of the Board of Directors of the: :
Agency (“COIDA”) is authorized to use and share COIPA employees, faciliti
may reimburse COIDA an agreed upon proportion the compensation or c
provided. ; ‘

ustrial Development
d equipment and
f the services

Component Unit

Management has evaluated the provisions's
61 — The Financial Reporting Entity and ha

Prepaid Expenditures

Certain payments to vel
prepaid items.

Net Position

s with constraints on the use either by (a) external groups such as
utors, laws or regulations of other governments, or (b) laws through

constitutio enabling legislation.
¢. Unrestrict t assets that do not meet the definition of “invested in capital assets” or
“restricted.”

Accounting Pronouncéments

OCCRC has evaluated GASB Statement No. 94, Public-Private and Public-Public Partnerships and
Availability Payment Arrangements; GASB Statement No. 96, Subscription-Based Information
Technology Arrangements; and GASB Statement No. 99, Omnibus 2022 and have determined that there
is no significant impact for the year ended December 31, 2023 related to these Statements.

-11-



OTSEGO COUNTY CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

NOTE2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d.)

The following are GASB Statements that have been issued recently and are currently being evaluated
by OCCRC for their potential impact in the future years:

. Statement No. 100, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections — an amendment of GASB
Statement No. 62, which is effective for the year ending December 31, 2024,

. Statement No. 101, Compensated Absences, which will be eff ve for the year ending
Decemberl, 2024; and

. Statement No. 102, Certain Risk Disclosures, which
December 31, 2025.

fective for the year ending

Subsequent Events

OCCRC has evaluated subsequent events through M ch , 2024, which is the ese financial

statements were available to be issued.

NOTE3  CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

and surety bonds 1ssued by
with the FDIC or co

Yards LDC (“ORYLDC”) are also related through common board
23 and 2022, no cash transfers were made to ORYLDC.

CRC is also the chief executive officer of the organization associated
500,000 in tax exempt bond financing.

with the 2017 issua}le 0

-12-



OTSEGO COUNTY CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

NOTES REVENUE BONDS

OCCRC facilitates the issuance of tax-exempt and non-tax-exempt revenue bonds and notes. The
bonds and notes are not the obligations of OCCRC or the State of New York. OCCRC does not record
the assets or liabilities resulting from completed bonds and notes issued in its accounts, since its
primary function is to arrange the financing between the borrowing companies and the bond and note
holders, and the funds arising therefrom are controlled by trustees or banks acting as fiscal agents. For
providing this service, OCCRC receives bond administration fees from rrowing organizations.
This administrative fee income is recognized immediately upon issuance of bonds and notes. During the
year ended December 31, 2023, OCCRC did not facilitate the iss ny bonds or notes and did
not receive any administration fees. In 2022, OCCRC facilit ification of a previously
issued bond and received bond administration fee of $1 750..OCCRC received annual bond and
application fees of $42,905 for 2023 and 2022.

-13-



draft

OTSEGO COUNTY CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION

SCHEDULE OF SUPPLEMENTAL BOND AND NOTE INFORMATION

Year Ended December 31, 2023

Purchaser Issuee Issue Date Price Rate Balance Due Date
RBS Citizens Corp. Springbrook Inc. 09/24/10 $ 25,200,000 645%  $ 16,396,721 08/01/35
Portlandville, NY 13834
Series 2010A
Bond Purpose: Construction
RBS Citizens Corp. Springbrook, Inc. 07/25/12 2,500,000 6.27% 1,380,072 07/01/32
Portlandville, NY 13824
Series 2012A
Bond Purpose: Real Estate Acquisition
Morgan Stanley & Co Hartwick College 04/23/15 39,585,000 3.00% 33,780,000 04/23/46
Oneonta, NY 13820
Series 2015A
Bond Purpose: Refunding/Expansion/Facility upgrade
Citizens Funding Corp Springbrook Inc. 03/27/17 5,550,000 6.06% 4,670,007 03/01/43
Portlandville, NY 13834
Series 2017A
Bond Purpose: Construction
M & T Trust Company ~ Templeton Foundation 11/09/18 12,000,000 1.49% 12,000,000 11/01/38
Oneonta, NY 13820
Series 2018A
Bond Purpose: Refunding
M & T Trust Company  Mary Imogene Bassett Hospital 11/09/18 60,550,000 3.00% 57,690,000 11/01/38
Cooperstown, NY 13326
Series 2018A
Bond Purpose: Refunding

See auditors’ report.

-14-



OTSEGO COUNTY CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION

SCHEDULE OF FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) JOBS

CREATED AND RETAINED

Year Ended December 31, 2023

at Project Location Original Estimate of
before IDA Status Jobs to be Created
Issuee:

Springbrook, Inc. 2010 $25M 365 Portlandville 180
Mary Imogene Bassett Hospital - 2018 $60M 2,311 11
Hartwick College - 2015 refinance 415 -
Springbrook, Inc. 2012A RE purchase - F - *
Springbrook, Inc. 2017A Construction - ¥ - %
Springbrook, Inc. 2017AB Construction - K - *
Springbrook, Inc. 2017C Construction - X - X

3,091 191

KEY
* Included in Springbrook, Inc - 2010 number

See auditors' report.
-15-



Original Estimate of Current FTE Jobs Created Jobs Retained

Jobs to be Retained Employees During Fiscal Year During Fiscal Year
365 592 - 365
2,311 2,886 - 2,311
415 289 8 289
- * - * - * - *
- ¥ - * . * - *
- * - * - * - E3
- * - * - * sk

3,091 3,767 8 2,965



4 Associate Drive Deborah L. Mostert, CPA

Oneonta, New York 13820 Anthony T. Manzanero, CPA
Phone: (607) 432-8700 o - " Mary E. Manzanero, CPA
Fax: (607) 432-5122 MOSTERT, MANZANERO & SCOTT, LLP David E. Brownell, CPA
WWW.mmscpas.com Certified Public Accountants Jason L. Waite, CPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Otsego County Capital Resource Corporation
Oneonta, New York

United States of
ztmgf Standards

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing stand enerally accepted
America and the standards applicable to financial audi
issued by the Comptroller General of the United State
Resource Corporation (“OCCRC”) which compnse the s
expenses and changes in net position

and cash flows as of and for the year then ended, and the rela tes to the financial statements, and

control over financial re
appropriate in the circu

significant
severe than a
governance.

Our consideration of in control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses
may exist that have not been identified.

MEMBERS: American Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
New York State Society of Certified Public Accountants, National Conference of CPA Practitioners

-16-



Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether OCCRC’s financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our t
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opmlon on t
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part .ol
Government Auditing Standards in considering OCCRC’
this communication is not suitable for any other purpo

control and compliance
s of OCCRC’s internal

Oneonta, New York
March , 2024

-17-



OTSEGO COUNTY CAPITAL RE
CORPORATION

REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS






4 Associate Drive
Oneonta, New York 13820
Phone: (607) 432-8700
Fax: (607) 432-5122
WWW.mmscpas.com

Board of Directors
Otsego County Capital Resource Corporation
Oneonta, New York

Dear Members of the Board:

We are pleased to present the results of our audit of th
Resource Corporation (“OCCRC”) for the year endedT

Our plan for this year’s audit included a commitment to
expectatlons Our approach to the audlt was des1gned to combi

position. The document also
standards, as well as curre;

MOSTERT, MANZANERO & SCOTT, LLP
Certified Public Accountants

March 2024

Sincerely,

MEMBERS: American Institute of Certified Public Accountants,

Deborah L. Mostert, CPA
Anthony T. Manzanero, CPA
Mary E. Manzanero, CPA
David E. Brownell, CPA
Jason L. Waite, CPA

any questions or comments, please call us at (607)

Mtat, Mannanino v Joott, 4P

Mostert, Manzanero & Scott, LLP

New York State Society of Certified Public Accountants, National Conference of CPA Practitioners






CONTENTS

Summary of What We Agreed To Do
Required Communications

Management Letter







SUMMARY OF WHAT WE AGREED TO DO

Our Approach

r dated December 1, 2023
CCRC. Specifically, we

As communicated to management and the Board of Directors in our planning
our audit plan represented an approach responsive to the assessment of ris
designed our audit to:

> Issue an opinion on the financial statements of OCCRC for the yea December 31, 2023.

» Issue an Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial §
Auditing Standards.

Compliance
Government
Areas of Audit Emphasis
The principal areas of audit emphasis were as

> Revenues, grants, and related receivables;

Audit risk assessme







REQUIRED COMMUNICATIONS

Board of Directors
Otsego County Capital Resource Corporation
Oneonta, New York

rpotation (“OCCRC”) for the
ide you with information about
Auditing Standards, as well
have communicated such
also require that we

We have audited the financial statements of Otsego County Capital Resourc
year ended December 31, 2023. Professional standards require that we p
our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards and Ge
as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of ofl
information in our letter to you dated December 1, 2023. P

Significant Audit Matters

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selectio
accounting policies used by OCCRC are descri
policies were adopted and the application of ex

statement; repared by management and are based
t and current events and assumptions about future

We encounteret
audit.

Professional standards réquire us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, other than those
that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. Management has
corrected all such misstatements. In addition, none of the misstatements detected as a resuit of audit
procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually or in the aggregate, to the
financial statements taken as a whole.







Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting or auditing
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction that could be significant to the financial statements or the
auditors’ report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are i
representation letter dated March  , 2024.

cluded in the management

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants
In some cases, management may decide to consult with othe untants abou
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain si
an accounting principle to OCCRC’s financial statements
that may be expressed on those statements, our profe
check with us to determine that the consultant has all the
such consultations with other accountants.

iting and accounting

Other Audit Findings or Issues

retention.

Other Matters

complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the method of
preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation
to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the
underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements
themselves.






Restriction on Use

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors and management of Otsego County
Capital Resource Corporation and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

Mot man'%www v Joott, 4P

Oneonta, New York
March , 2024







MANAGEMENT LETTER

Board of Directors
Otsego County Capital Resource Corporation
Oneonta, New York

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Otsego County Capital Resource
Corporation (“OCCRC”) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2023; inaccordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered OCCRC’s internal control over
financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit p s that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the final
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of OCCRC’s internal co
opinion on the effectiveness of OCCRC’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design o
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assi
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
statements will not be prevented, or detected.and corrected, on a

During our audit, we noti
OCCRC’s QuickBooks file. ~
I as possible, we recommend that the audit adjusting
and approval of the audited financial statements.

specified partieé

Mot mamaanuw v Joott, 4P

Oneonta, New York
March , 2024







OTSEGO COUNTY CAPITAL RESOURCE CORPORATION
189 MAIN ST., SUITE 500
ONEONTA, NY 13820

March 28, 2024

Mostert, Manzanero & Scott, LLP
4 Associate Drive
Oneonta, NY 13820

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audits of the financial statements of Otsego
County Capital Resource Corporation (“OCCRC”), which comprise the statements of net position as of
December 31, 2023 and 2022 and the related statements of revenues, expenses and changes in net position
and statements of cash flows for the years then ended, and the disclosures (collectively the “financial
statements”) for the purpose of expressing opinions as to whether the financial statements are presented
fairly, in all material respects, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America (U.S. GAAP).

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. Items are
considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting
information that, in light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the judgment of a
reasonable person relying on the information would be changed or influenced by the omission or
misstatement. An omission or misstatement that is monetarily small in amount could be considered
material as a result of qualitative factors.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as of March 28, 2024, the following representations
made to you during your audits.

Financial Statements

1. We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement letter dated
December 1, 2023, including our responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP and for the preparation of the supplementary
information in accordance with the applicable criteria.

2. The financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity with U.S. GAAP and
include all properly classified funds and other financial information of the primary government and
all component units required by generally accepted accounting principles to be included in the
financial reporting entity.

3. We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

4. We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control to prevent and detect fraud.

5. The methods, significant assumptions, and data used in making accounting estimates and their
related disclosures are appropriate to achieve recognition, measurement, or disclosure that is
reasonable in accordance with U.S. GAAP.






Mostert, Manzanero & Scott, LLP
March 28, 2024
Page 2

10.

Related party relationships and transactions, including revenues, expenditures/expenses, loans
transfers, leasing arrangements, and guarantees, and amounts receivable from or payable to related
parties have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

Adjustments or disclosures have been made for all events, including instances of noncompliance,
subsequent to the date of the financial statements that would require adjustment to or disclosure in
the financial statements.

The effects of uncorrected misstatements are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to
the financial statements as a whole. We have approved and entered the attached adjusting journal
entries.

We are not aware of any pending or threatened litigation, claims or assessments or unasserted
claims or assessment that are required to be accrued or disclosed in the financial statements in
accordance with U.S. GAAP and we have not consulted a lawyer concerning litigation, claims, or
assessments.

Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which OCCRC is contingently liable, if any, have been
properly recorded or disclosed.

Information Provided

11.

12.

13.

14.

We have provided you with:

a. Access to all information, of which we are aware, that is relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements, such as records, (including information obtained from
outside of the general and subsidiary legers) documentation, and other matters;

b. Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audits;

¢. Unrestricted access to persons within OCCRC from whom you determined it necessary to
obtain audit evidence;

d. Minutes of the meetings of the board of directors of OCCRC or summaries of actions of recent
meetings for which minutes have not yet been prepared.

All material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the
financial statements.

We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements may
be materially misstated as a result of fraud.

We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects OCCRC and involves:
a. Management;

b. Employees who have significant roles in internal control; or
c. Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.






Mostert, Manzanero & Scott, LLP
March 28, 2024
Page 3

15.

16.

17.

18.

We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting OCCRC’s financial
statements communicated by employees, former employees, regulators, or others.

We have no knowledge of any instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, or grant agreements, or waste or abuse whose effects
should be considered when preparing financial statements.

We have no knowledge of any actual or possible litigation, claims or assessments whose effects
should be considered when preparing the financial statements and we have not consulted a lawyer
concerning litigation, claims or assessments.

We have disclosed to you the names of all of OCCRC’s related parties and all the related party
relationships and transactions, including any side agreements.

Government — Specific

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance with, or
deficiencies in, financial reporting practices.

We have identified to you any previous audits, attestation engagements, and other studies related to
the audit objectives and whether related recommendations have been implemented.

We have identified to you any investigations or legal proceedings that have been initiated with
respect to the period under audit.

OCCRC has no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or classification of
assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, or net position.

OCCRC has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that would have a material affect
on the financial statements in the event of noncompliance.

OCCRC has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances on such
assets nor has any asset been pledged as collateral.

Expenses have been appropriately classified in or allocated in the statements of revenues, expenses,
and changes in net position.

Revenues are appropriately classified in the statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in net
position.

We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts and grant
agreements applicable to us, including tax or debt limits and debt contracts, and legal and
contractual provisions.






Mostert, Manzanero & Scott, LLP
March 28, 2024
Page 4

28.

29.

30.

31

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

We have appropriately disclosed all information for conduit debt oblations in accordance with
GASBS No. 91.

We have identified and disclosed to you all instances of identified and suspected fraud and
noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements that we believe
have a material effect on the financial statements.

The financial statements include all fiduciary activities required by GASB No. 84.

The financial statements include all component units, appropriately present majority equity interests
in legally separate organizations and joint ventures with an equity interest, and properly disclose all
other joint ventures and other related organizations.

There are no violations or possible violations of budget ordinances, laws and regulations (including
those pertaining to adapting, approving and amending budgets) provisions of contracts and grant
agreements, tax or debt limits, and any related debt covenants, whose effect should be considered
for disclosure in the financial statements or as a basis for recording a loss contingency, or reporting
on noncompliance.

Components of net position (net investment in capital assets; restricted and unrestricted) are
properly classified and, if applicable, approved.

As part of your audit, you assisted with the preparation of the financial statements and disclosures.
We acknowledge our responsibility as it relates to those nonaudit services, including that we
assume all management responsibilities; oversee the services by designating an individual who
possesses suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of the services
performed; and accept responsibility for the results of the services. We have reviewed, approved
and accepted responsibility for those financial statements and disclosures.

OCCRC has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances on such
assets nor has any asset been pledged as collateral.

OCCRC has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that would have a material effect
on the financial statements in the event of noncompliance.

Deposits and investment securities and derivative instrument transactions are properly classified as
to risk and are properly disclosed.

We have appropriately disclosed OCCRC’s policy regarding whether to first apply restricted or
unrestricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and
unrestricted net position is available and have determined that net position is properly recognized
under the policy.

We are following our established accounting policy regarding which resources are considered to be
spent first for expenditures for which more than one resource classifications is available. That
policy determines the net position classifications for financial reporting purposes.






Mostert, Manzanero & Scott, LLP
March 28, 2024
Page 5

40. We acknowledge our responsibility for the required supplementary information (RSI). The RSI is

41.

42.

measured and presented within prescribed guidelines and the methods of measurement and
presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period. We have disclosed to you any
significant assumptions and interpretations underlying the measurement and presentation of the
RSL

With respect the other financial information on which an in-relation-to opinion is issued:

a. We acknowledge our responsibility for presenting the other financial information in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and we believe
the other financial information, including it form and content, is fairly presented in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The methods of
measurement and presentation of the other financial information has not changed from those
used in the prior period, and we have disclosed to you any significant assumptions or
interpretations underlying the measurement and presentation of the supplementary information.

b. If the other financial information is not presented with the audited financial statements, we will
make the audited financial statements readily available to the intended users of the
supplementary information no later than the date we issue the supplementary information and
the auditors’ report thereon.

We acknowledge our responsibility for presenting the other financial information on Pages 14 — 15
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and
we believe the other financial information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The
methods of measurement and presentation of the other financial information have not changed from
those used in the prior period, and we have disclosed to you any significant assumptions or
interpretations underlying the measurement and presentation of the other financial information.

Jody Zakrevsky, CEO






i ebeg

00°S88'e 00°s8¢°c WLOL
00851 00851
00851 @ ‘Agert - ssuRinsug aoursnsul piedasd jsnipe 03

00°851 soueinsuj piedalg Soueinsu pledaid isnipe o} Z-£20CSININ €202/1E2t
00'222'¢ 00°Lee’e
00222'e @ "Ajiqer - asueInsuj ypne tead soud o) jsnipe o)

00222 aoueInsuj predsid Jpne sead Joud o} jsnipe o} L-€Z0ZSINN Zcozile/et

ipaun Jgsq JuUnosoYy owspy aweN winyN sjeq

£20Z Jaquiadaq ybnoiys zzoz Aenuep
saljuz jeusnop m:_umz_.v<

uonelodio) asinosay jejiden Aunoy obesyo

siseg jensday
b (ALATIAY]

WNd 2¢°}






